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AO 91 (Rev. 11/11) Criminal Complaint

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

for the Cr iSRRI T 4T
District of Oregon R
United States of America )
v. )
) Case No. - =
) 17-MJ-185
CHRISTOPHER RYAN PONTE ;
)
Defendant(s) U N D E R
SEAL
CRIMINAL COMPLAINT
1, the complainant in this case, state that the following is true to the best of my knowledge and belief.
On or about the date(s) of January 28, 2017 in the county of Clackamas in the
District of Oregon , the defendant(s) violated:
Code Section Offense Description
18 U.S.C. § 922(g)(1) Felon in Possession of a Firearm.

\Certified to be a true and correct
Aopy of original filed in this District.
ated =
ary L. Moran, Clerk of
JS District Court gf Qregpn

This criminal complaint is based on these facts:
See attached affidavit.

3 Continued on the attached sheet.

omplainant’s signature

FBI Special Agent [
Printed name and title
Swom to before me and signed in my presence.
Date: HL&S/H’ ' K /{ 5% L_/t,,_\
. []
Judge's signature
City and state: Portland, Oregon Youlee Yim You, United States Magistrate Judge

Printed name and title
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DISTRICT OF OREGON, ss: AFFIDAVIT OF FBI SPECIAL AGENT [

Purpose of this Affidavit

1. This affidavit is submitted to support a criminal complaint and arrest warrant for
Christopher Ryan Ponte, date of birth xx/xx/1981, for being a Felon in Possession of a Firearm,
in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 922(g)(1).

2. This affidavit is intended to show only that there is sufficient probable cause for
the requested criminal complaint and arrest warrant, and does not set forth all of my knowledge
about this matter. The facts set forth in this affidavit are based on information provided to me by

a Portland Police Bureau (“PPB”) Detective (“Detective”) regarding his investigation of

Christopher Ryan Ponte.
Agent Experience and Background
. 3 I am a Special Agent of the United States Department of Justice, Federal Bureau

of Investigation (FBI) and have been so employed since March 2017. I am currently assigned to
the Portland Division of the FBI as part of the Safe Streets Task Force, and investigate violent
crimes. Prior to joining the FBI, I worked for approximately six years as a police officer with
two police departments in Texas.

Statement of Probable Cause

4. In July 2017, the PPB Detective referred to above initiated a criminal
investigation of Christopher Ryan Ponte (“Mr. Ponte”), upon learning that Mr. Ponte, a
convicted felon in the State of Oregon, was depicted on his Facebook account holding firearms
and shooting a shotgun. Detective conducted a computerized criminal history inquiry on Mr.
Ponte through the Law Enforcement Database System and determined that on January 8, 2016,

Mr. Ponte was convicted in Clackamas County Circuit Court (case number CR-1501721) for

Page 1 — Affidavit of FBI Special Agent-in Support of a Criminal Complaint
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Possession of a Stolen Motor Vehicle, a Class C Felony in Oregon. Detective also conducted an
inquiry through the Oregon Department of Motor Vehicles and obtained a copy of Mr. Ponte’s
Oregon driver license photograph to familiarize himself with Mr. Ponte’s appearance.

5. Detective accessed Facebook and located an open, public account for Mr. Ponte at

https://www.facebook.com/chris.pontel (“the Facebook Account™). Detective noted the profile

picture for the Facebook Account was in fact a photograph of Mr. Ponte. Detective reviewed the
photographs posted to the Facebook Account and located the following evidence related to his

investigation:

Image #1

Page 2 — Affidavit of FBI Special Agent in Support of a Criminal Complaint
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6. Image #1 clearly depicts Mr. Ponte in possession of what was later identified as
an IWI, model Uzi Pro Pistol equipped with a stabilizing brace. Mr. Ponte is shown wearing ear
plugs, a glove on his left hand, and standing next to what appears to be a table in a wooded area.
According to the Facebook Account, the above image was posted on January 28, 2017. In the
comments section for Image #1 someone wrote, “I ain’t gonna mess with u!” To this, Mr. Ponte

replied, “Stop that lol. I don’t own any guns [emojis].”

Image #2

7 8 Image #2 clearly depicts numerous rifles, handguns, shotguns, boxes of live
ammunition and shooting targets on a portable table set up in a wooded area, with snow on the
ground. There is also a gun case lying on the ground. In the center of the photograph there

appears to be an IWI, Model Uzi Pro Pistol equipped with a stabilizing brace, like the one

Page 3 — Affidavit of FBI Special Agent in Support of a Criminal Complaint
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